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One Team, One Goal: Student Success

March 12, 2019

Mr. Ron Mull

City of Marietta/BLW dba Marietta Power
675 N Marietta Parkway

Marietta, GA 30060

Dear Mr. Mull:

This is to advise you that your company has been awarded the following item from Cobb County School District
IFB B1920, Electrical Utility Service for Harmony Leland-Clay Elementary Replacement School as shown below.

Location Five (5) Year Price per Kilowatt Hour (kWh)

$0.020

Harmony LeLand-Clay
Elementary School This includes the installation of Marietta Power’s standard commercial lighting at no

up-front cost. Lighting design will be in accordance with Cobb County Development
standards. Lights will be metered and billed at incentive rate.

This award is in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Invitation for Bid. In compliance with O.C.G.A. §
20-2-506, this award is for a term of five (5) years unless earlier terminated as provided in the IFB. The contract
term shall be from March 12, 2019 through March 11, 2024. This award letter is not an official order.

If you have any questions about this award, please contact Stephen Cochran, Senior Buyer at 770-590-4522 or
Stephen.Cochran@cobbk12.org. The Maintenance Department contact is Gene Trull at 770-803-2100. We
appreciate your interest and participation in the CCSD solicitation process.
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David Odom, CPPO
Director of Procurement Services
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